
John Lennox 

From: Robert Hutton [admin@kartsport.org.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2010 1:50 p.m.

To: 'John Lennox'

Subject: FW: E-Line #6
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#006  
 
23 June 2010 

Rule Change Issue 2010-7 regarding an update to Rule L3.5.a Control Tyre 
can be viewed here.  
  
MG AZ Chosen as Control Tyre for Next Contract Period 1-
1-11 to 31-12-13 
  
KartSport New Zealand has chosen the MG AZ tyre as the control DRY tyre 
for tyre restricted classes (ref Rule L3.5.a) for the next contract period. 
  
Details as follows: 
  

 

Rule Change Issue 
2010-7 

  

 
  

 
  
  
  

 
  
  



Manufacturer:    
MG Industria e Comercio, Brazil 
  
NZ Importer/Distributor:            
MG Tyres NZ Limited   
  
Contract Retail Price:               
$280 set (2 x front, 2 x rear) including (GST at 15%). Price fixed for the 
period of contract.  
  
Technical Details:                    
Full technical details are available from: 
MG website here and the Remo Racing website here. 
  
Test Tyre Pressures:  
The test pressures used for KartSport New Zealand tyre testing were (cold): 
Front 13 psi, Rear 13 psi.  
  
Other:                                       
The MG AZ has been a control tyre in Australia for the past 11 years. 
Recently it was reconfirmed as the AKA control tyre for Junior Clubman, all 
Senior Clubman, Formula Australia, Restricted 125, TaG 125 and 
Sportsman classes until 2013.    
  
   

To date 490 members have registered at KartSport Online. By setting up 
access members are able to enter and pay for event entries, Club 
memberships and other Club events/functions quickly and with security. The 
Online event entry system can feed directly into the AMB race day 
management programme, including your transponder number, thus making 
it easier for your Club''s race control team.  
Registration also enables participation in surveys and access to survey 
results. 
Over the next six months the Online site will receive further upgrades 
including: 

 

KartSport Online 
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improved layout to separate event entry from Club memberships, 
surveys, etc.  
limited access to our member database so that members can keep 
their contact address, phone numbers and email addresses up to 
date.  
online Licence renewal.  

If you are not currently registered you are encouraged to make the effort. It 
only takes a few minutes. Click here. You will need to check your Licence for 
your four digit Member Code. This is printed on the inside front cover of your 
Licence. 
KartSport Online has been developed with the assistance of one of our 
major national sponsor partners, Paymark. 
  

  

  

FUEL 

Reminder 
Mobil Pump Petrol has been removed 

from Rule L4.1 until further notice due to 
ethanol blends being sold by some Mobil 

outlets.  

2010 

NATIONAL 

CONFERENCE

A new Page has been 
established at 

www.kartsport.org.nz 
with details regarding 
this year''s National 

Conference.  
  

Click here 
  

RACE 

Reminder 
A new rule regarding race suits 

becomes effective 1-1-11.  
If you need to update your suit start 
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The 13 proposals in Round 21 can be viewed here.  
Responses are due back from Clubs by 29 July 2010.  
  

KartSport Nelson and Waimea College have done a great job promoting this 
event over the last six months. Current entries total 101 over six classes. 
For more info click here. 
The control batch for Bridgestone YJL tyres at this event is batch KKK. 

SUITS 
planning now. See Rule G3.2 page 108 

of the Manual. 

 

Rules Round 21  

 

Best wishes to all attending the 
NZ Schools Championships in 

Nelson 
  

Late entries are being accepted until 
5pm 25 June 2010 
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